GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
ADMINISTRATION OF U.T. OF DAMAN & DIU,
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT,
WORKS DIVISION NO. I,

MOTI DAMAN.

E- TENDER (ON LINE ) INVITATION NOTICE No.35 of 2019-2020.

The Executive Engineer, P.W.D., Works Div.l, Daman invites, on behalf of the President of India. the scaled item rates
Tenders from the Specialist/consultants/Approved Registered Contractors of C.P.W.D.. State P.W.D.s or MES, railways. and also,
with the GST Department of U.T. of Daman & Diu for the following works.

Sr. NAME OF WORK TENDER ESTIMATED | EARNEST [ "~ T TIME
No. ID NO. COST. MONEY REFUNDABLE LIMIT
In Rs. In Rs. e
! Providing & Installation of DG Set with 2019_DAMAN_543_1 2.26,23.880/- | 2.52.478/- 2.500/- 02
accessories at PWD office Complex; Moti Months
Daman. (E-46949)
2| Annual  Maintenance and  purchase  of 2019_DAMAN_544 1 2.11,99,800/- | 2.23.996/- 2.500/- 12
consumables for computers at PWD, Daman for ' Months
the year 2019-20. (E-46934)
3| Additrion & Alteration in PHC Kachigam for 2019_DAMAN 546 _1 2844273/~ | 2.16.885/- 2.500/- 03
setting up of Paramedical College in Daman. (E- Months
23555)
4 | Providing security guard service at Magarwada 2019_DAMAN _547_1 Z6.62.400/- | .13.248/- Z.500/- 12
Water Supply project for the year 2019-20. Months
(2" Call) (E-11498)
*Online Document Download/Sale End Date Up to 07/90/2019, 14.00 hrs.
*Online Bid Submission End Date On 07/20/2019, up to 14.00 hrs. =
*Online Bid Opening (Price Bid ) Date On 07/}8/2019, 16.00 hrs.(if Possible)

*Bidders have to submit price bid in electronic format only on https://ddtenders.gov.in website till the last date and time for submission. Price Bid in
physical format shall not be accepted in any case.

* All the agencies are hereby directed to scan their tender fees and EMD online only. It is mandatory to submit tender fees and EMD online failing which
the price bid of that agency will not be opened online and Physicai submission of such scanned documents shall reach to office of the Executive Engineer
within 3 (three) working Days after closing of online bidding,

* The Satisfactory Govt. construction with some Central/State Government Department/Central Autonomous Body/ Center Public Sector Undertaking any
construction works experience are required for qualifying for the purpose as similar works carried out up to the extend of required amount i.e. 3 works of
40% or 2 works of 60% or 1 work of 80%.

The Tender Inviting Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tender to be received without assigning any reasons there of.

For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Desk Number 0120-4200462. 0120-4001002. 0120-4001005.0120-6277787. International
Bidders are requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender Id in the subject while emailing any issue along with the Contact
details. For any issues/ clarifications relating to the tender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender Inviting Authority.
Tel : 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005, 120-6277787,
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in

I/e. EXECUTWE ENGINEER,
P.W.D., DAMAN.

No. PWD/DMN/AB/TC/ )1 \-}‘:’»2_ Dated : 27/09/2019.

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator, Secretariat. Daman.

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-

The Advisor to Administrator, Secretariat, Daman..

The Finance Secretary, U.T. of Daman & Diu, Secretariat, Daman.

The Collector U. T. of Daman & Diu, Collectorate, Daman.

The Superintending Engineer, PWD, Daman, Fort area, Moti Daman.

Copy to :- N.I.C., Secretariat, Daman for publication on web site www.daman.nic.in.

Assistant Engineer, Sub Division No.I/Il/&1V, Daman. Please prepare Market Rate Justification statement / cost based on prevailing Market Rates on
the last date of submission of tender and submit the same to this office within 3 days.
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for the year 2019-20. (E-46934)
3| Additrion & Alteration in PHC Kachigam for | 2019_DAMAN_546_1 2.8,44,273/- 2.16,885/- | T.500/- 03
setting up of Paramedical College in Daman. Months
(E-23555)
y | Providing security guard service at Magarwada | 2019_DAMAN_547_1 2.6, 62,400/~ perr gy pEpyD -
Water Supply project for the year 2019-20. Months
(2™ Call) (E-11498)
+ e exads $ TS SEAaST ReAlF  obltolet’ &I tyio0 TN AH I~
+ ae o gq 3ifae A i e RATE o/t o[0T t¥io0 TIA dF
+ 3HTeTomSsT 3o el er ST ReATF  olb/eol0tFT thio0 T (YL WHA &)

AAFAI B AN e ST FTAEI A Hael JTHEC https://ddtenders.gov.in W S&Id aa 1 A @R AR AT d&
SEqd HAT EOT | mawﬁ(mmﬁ%a)wﬁﬁam%sﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmaﬁ%mm |
ﬁﬁaaﬁﬁawﬁaﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁa?ﬁa,muﬁ,sﬁm%mﬁ/wmmﬂmmwwmmsd‘f
mﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ#nmmznm%mﬁﬁmﬁﬁawtﬁmﬁammm%qﬁaﬁﬁzﬁeﬁr?ﬂﬂmﬁmmﬁqﬁ
N TN JHefera gHIOTTT FriaTad Hgar ¥ eAfd d@faedr & F9 A gahavor, Sk shog & Remr @ Showdl gath gsiieor
W%ﬁaaﬁmﬁﬁmvma’r,w@m@mﬁmmﬁmﬁﬂﬂuﬁﬁ%ﬂ%mﬁaﬁmmﬁﬂ%w
‘imaga'sraajcmma?ﬁa%alnﬁgq‘r@z/@m‘amrqzqaaﬁrmgmrqiqﬁshﬁmqm?hqav/}tﬁgmm/mﬁmm
m*mﬁﬁﬁammmmmﬁg‘%Mwmﬂﬁ?ﬁmamﬁaﬁ?@T:ﬂﬁ?@tﬁﬂ%ﬁsﬁﬁmaﬁml
ﬁmmmmmmxwwmmmwmmmmmmmemwaaan
AT F U T FRUTGE HRIAT BT BT, Fe forHor faa, YATOT T H.- ¢, AT GHUT - 3R€ R,
ﬁmﬁwmﬁmammﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁkmmﬂmﬁwﬁa’ra‘ﬁmﬁi@a
FITTT F GUH H Thd © -

For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Desk Number 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005,0120-6277787. International Bidders
are requested to prefix 91 as country code.

Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender Id in the subject while emailing any issue along with the Contact details. T~
For any issues/ clarifications relating to thetender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender Inviting Authority.

Tel : 0120-4200462, 0120-4001002, 0120-4001005, 120-6277787
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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